

Vol. 36, No. 6, December 2016

CURRENT CONTENTS OF PERIODICALS ON THE MIDDLE EAST

is a quick-alert publication, reporting in brief form the appearance of articles on the Middle East in specialized and general journals. **CURRENT CONTENTS** appears six times a year. Journal title, issue date, and issue number are immediately followed by page numbers between brackets.

At the end of each individual journal listing, a URL address has been included, if available.

Compilers of **CURRENT CONTENTS** encourage direct submission of tables of contents by editors of journals.

Please follow the simple format, include only Middle East-related articles, and submit directly to:

<u>dayanlib@post.tau.ac.il</u>

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. List of Journals

BRITISH JOURNAL OF MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, (Vol. 44, No. 1, 2017)

BRITISH JOURNALISM REVIEW, December 2016 (Vol. 27, No. 4)

LES CAHIERS DE L'ORIENT, Automne 2016 (No. 124)

COMPARATIVE POLITICAL STUDIES, January 2017 (Vol. 50, No. 1)

<u>CONFLICT MANAGEMENT AND PEACE SCIENCE</u>, November 2016 (Vol. 33, No. 5)

CONFLUENCES MEDITERRANÉE, Hiver 2015-2016 (No. 96)

CONFLUENCES MEDITERRANÉE, Printemps-Été 2016 (No. 97)

CONTEMPORARY EUROPEAN HISTORY, November 2016 (Vol. 25, No. 4)

COOPERATION AND CONFLICT, December 2016 (Vol. 51, No. 4)

CURRENT SOCIOLOGY, January 2017 (Vol. 65, No. 1)

DEVELOPMENT AND CHANGE, November 2016 (Vol. 47, No. 6)

DISCOURSE & COMMUNICATION, December 2016 (Vol. 10, No. 6)

DOMES: DIGEST OF MIDDLE EAST STUDIES, Fall 2016 (Vol. 25, No. 2)

ETHNICITIES, December 2016 (Vol. 16, No. 6)

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF WOMEN'S STUDIES, November 2016 (Vol. 23, No. 4)

EUROPEAN SOCIOLOGICAL REVIEW, December 2016 (Vol. 32, No. 6)

FRENCH STUDIES BULLETIN, Winter 2016 (Vol. 37, No. 141)

GLOBAL MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION, December 2016 (Vol. 12, No. 3)

HAWWA, (Vol. 14, No. 1, 2016)

HAWWA, (Vol. 14, No. 2, 2016)

HAWWA, (Vol. 14, No. 3, 2016)

HISTORY, December 2016 (Vol. 101, No. 348)

HISTORY AND THEORY, December 2016 (Vol. 55, No. 4)

<u>INTERNATIONAL COMMUNICATION GAZETTE</u>, December 2016 (Vol. 78, No. 8)

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF CROSS CULTURAL MANAGEMENT, December 2016 (Vol. 16, No. 3)

<u>INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF REFUGEE LAW</u>, October 2016 (Vol. 28, No. 3)

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, December 2016 (Vol. 30, No. 4)

INTERNATIONAL SOCIOLOGY, July 2016 (Vol. 31, No. 4)

JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF RELIGION, December 2016 (Vol. 84, No. 4)

JOURNAL OF CONFLICT AND SECURITY LAW, Winter 2016 (Vol. 21, No. 3)

JOURNAL OF LIBRARIANSHIP AND INFORMATION SCIENCE,

December 2016 (Vol. 48, No. 4)

THE JOURNAL OF THE MIDDLE EAST AND AFRICA, (Vol. 7, No. 3, 2016)

<u>IOURNAL OF MUSLIMS IN EUROPE</u>, (Vol. 5, No. 2, 2016)

JOURNAL OF PALESTINE STUDIES, August 2016 (Vol. 45, No. 4)

JOURNAL OF PALESTINE STUDIES, Autumn 2016 (Vol. 46, No. 1)

JOURNAL OF POLITICAL ECONOMY, December 2016 (Vol. 124, No. 6)

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES,

Summer 2016 (Vol. 39, No. 4)

MEDIA, CULTURE & SOCIETY, January 2017 (Vol. 39, No. 1)

MEDIA, WAR AND CONFLICT, December 2016 (Vol. 9, No. 3)

MEDITERRANEAN QUARTERLY, June 2016 (Vol. 27, No. 2)

MEDITERRANEAN QUARTERLY, September 2016 (Vol. 27, No. 3)

MEDITERRANEAN STUDIES, (Vol. 24, No. 1, 2016)

MIDDLE EAST POLICY, Winter 2016 (Vol. 23, No. 4)

THE MIDDLE EAST QUARTERLY, Winter 2017 (Vol. 24, No. 1)

MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, (Vol. 53, No. 1, 2017)

THE NATIONAL INTEREST, November-December 2016 (No. 146)

NATIONS AND NATIONALISM, January 2017 (Vol. 23, No. 1)

NEW MEDIA & SOCIETY, December 2016 (Vol. 18, No. 11)

PAST AND PRESENT, (Vol. 230, No. 11, 2016)

POLITICS & SOCIETY, December 2016 (Vol. 44, No. 4)

RACE & CLASS, October 2016 (Vol. 57, No. 5)

REFUGEE SURVEY QUARTERLY, December 2016 (Vol. 35, No. 4)

RELIGION, STATE AND SOCIETY, (Vol. 44, No. 3, 2016)

SOCIAL POLITICS: INTERNATIONATIONAL STUDIES IN GENDER,

STATE & SOCIETY, Winter 2016 (Vol. 23, No. 4)

STUDIES IN CONFLICT & TERRORISM, (Vol. 40, No. 1, 2017)

THEORY, CULTURE & SOCIETY, December 2016 (Vol. 33, Nos. 7-8)

WAR IN HISTORY, November 2016 (Vol. 23, No. 4)

DIE WELT DES ISLAMS, (Vol. 56, Nos. 3-4, 2016)

2. Articles from Journals

BRITISH JOURNAL OF MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, (Vol. 44, No. 1, 2017)

Sumeyra Alpasian Danisman, "Attitudes towards Culture in the New Home: Self-Initiated Expatriate Academics in Turkey" [1-29]

Seckin Baris Gulmez, "Turkish Foreign Policy as an Anomaly: Revisionism and Irredentism through Diplomacy in the 1930s" [30-47]

Suzanne Pinckney Stetkevych, "Abbasid Panegyric: *Badī'* Poetry and the Invention of the Arab Golden Age" [48-72]

Dara Conduit, "The Patterns of Syrian Uprising: Comparing Hama in 1980-1982 and Homs in 2011" [73-87]

Banu Eligür, "The 1934 Anti-Jewish Thrace Riots: The Jewish Exodus of Thrace through the Lens of Nationalism and Collective Violence" [88-109] Feras Alkabani, "The Meanings of Oriental Masquerade in T.E. Lawrence's Arabian Ventures" [110-129]

Hanne Eggen Røislien, "Where is the State of Israel? Testimonies from IDF Nachal Soldiers on Israel's Territorial Integrity" [130-145] http://www.tandfonline.com

BRITISH JOURNALISM REVIEW, December 2016 (Vol. 27, No. 4)

Sarah Magdy, "A Safe Space for Terrorists" [23-28] http://bjr.sagepub.com

LES CAHIERS DE L'ORIENT, Automne 2016 (No. 124)

Jean-Michel Salgon, "Élections legislatives: enjeux et enseignements d'un scrutin" [9-22]

Benjamin Stora, "Mohammed VI, itinéraire d'un roi" [23-30]

Julien Lariège, "Abdelilah Benkirane: l'islamisme à l'épreuve du pouvoir" [31-40]

Antoine Sfeir, "Le discours du roi" [41-54]

Mireille Duteil, "Le choix de la modernisation" [55-66]

Jean-Louis Esquivié, "Terrorisme et résilience" [85-102]

Christian Lochon, "L'<<État islamique>> et le patrimoine architectural arabe civil et religieux" [103-126]

Antoine Sfeir, "Reza Pahlavi: << La gouvernance occidentale manqué d'audace>>" [127-144]

Christine Darmagnac, "Le bahaïsme, une religion née et déniée en Iran" [145-150]

Christine Darmagnac, "La place Meydân El Chah à Ispahan" [151-155] http://cahiersdelorient.wordpress.com

COMPARATIVE POLITICAL STUDIES, January 2017 (Vol. 50, No. 1)

Matthew Wright, Richard Johnston, Jack Citrin and Stuart Soroka, "Multiculturalism and Muslim Accommodations: Policy and Predisposition Across Three Political Contexts" [102-132] http://cps.sagepub.com

CONFLICT MANAGEMENT AND PEACE SCIENCE, November 2016 (Vol. 33, No. 5)

Jesse C. Johnson, "Alliance Treaty Obligations and War Intervention" [451-468]

Matthew Wells, "Casualties, Regime Type and the Outcomes of Wars of Occupation" [469-490]

Gudrun Østby, "Rural-Urban Migration, Inequality and Urban Social Disorder: Evidence from African and Asian Cities" [491-515] http://cmp.sagepub.com

CONFLUENCES MEDITERRANÉE, Hiver 2015-2016 (No. 96)

Jean-Paul Chagnollaud, "Une politique à l'épreuve de ses contradictions" [9-12]

Ignace Dalle, "Les relations entre la France et le monde arabe" [13-28]
Bertrand Badie, "L'intervention entre espoirs et échecs" [29-38]
Monique Chemillier-Gendreau, "La France doit-elle agir seule?" [39-46]
François Nicoullaud, "La France et la négociation avec l'Iran" [47-60]
Yves Aubin de la Messuzière, "Pour l'Europe et la France, le conflit israélopalestinien est devenu secondaire" [61-70]

Didier Billion, "France – Turquie: entre tensions et normalisations... [71-84] Hicham Mourad, "France-Egypte: les raisons d'un réchauffement" [85-94] Agnès Levallois, "Paris et Riyad: un << partenariat de référence>>? [95-104] Entretien avec Bassma Kodmani, "La France et la tragédie syrienne" [105-114] Entretien avec l'Amiral Guillaud, "Les interventions de la France dans les conflits en Méditerranée et au Moyen-Orient" [115-128]

Aurélie Daher, "L'intervention de la Résistance islamique en Syrie: causes, forms et répercussions en termes de mobilisation" [129-144]

Alia Aoun, "La situation de la Palestine devant la Cour pénale internationale: un recours imminent?" [145-162]

www.confluences-mediterranee.com

CONFLUENCES MEDITERRANÉE, Printemps-Été 2016 (No. 97)

Agnès Levallois et Clément Therme, "Iran, Arabie Saoudite: la guerre froide" [9-14]

Mohammad-Reza Djalili et Thierry Kellner, "Rivalité irano-saoudienne en syrie après la conclusion de l'accord sur le nucléaire" [15-30]

Laurence Louër, "De la révolution à la réforme: chiisme et politique en Arabie saoudite" [31-42]

Olivier Da Lage, "L'apparence du religieux" [43-52]

Fatiha Dazi-Héni, "L'Arabie saoudite dans le contexte du retour en grâce de l'Iran" [53-62]

Amin Moghadam, "Tensions diplomatiques irano-arabes et pérennité de la présence des Iraniens à Dubaï" [63-78]

Anaïs-Trissa Khatchadourian, "Le Liban et l'Iran à l'ombre du conflit entre l'Iran et l'Arabie saoudite" [79-90]

Aurélie Daher, "La guerre saoudienne contre le Hezbollah libanais.

Répercussions locales d'une rivalité régionale" [91-100]

Steven Ekovich, "L'Arabie saoudite et les États-Unis: une alliance ambivalente et pérenne" [101-116]

Denis Bauchard, "Le jeu de la France dans le Golfe: entre continuité et ruptures" [117-130]

Olivier Appert, "Les relations pétrolières et gazières après l'accord sur le nucléaire iranien" [131-142]

Claudia Castiglioni, "The Relations between Iran and Saudi Arabia in the 1970s" [143-156]

Stéphane Malsagne, "Les élections présidentielles au Liban: entre espoir et retour douloureux de l'Histoire" [157-174]

Karine Meunier, "The LAF – Hezbollah Duopoly: A Stake for the Lebanese Safety and the Regional Security" [175-191]

www.confluences-mediterranee.com

CONTEMPORARY EUROPEAN HISTORY, November 2016 (Vol. 25, No. 4)

Tom Buchanan, "' The Dark Millions in the Colonies are Unavenged': Anti-Fascism and Anti-Imperialism in the 1930s" [645-665] https://www.cambridge.org

COOPERATION AND CONFLICT, December 2016 (Vol. 51, No. 4)

Anat Niv-Solomon, "When Risky Decisions are not surprising: An Application of Prospect Theory to the Israeli War Decision in 2006" [484-503] http://cac.sagepub.com

DEVELOPMENT AND CHANGE, November 2016 (Vol. 47, No. 6)

Markus Virgil Hoehne, "The Rupture of Territoriality and the Diminishing Relevance of Cross-cutting Ties in Somalia after 1990 [1379-1411] http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

CURRENT SOCIOLOGY, January 2017 (Vol. 65, No. 1)

Yifat Gutman, "Looking Backward to the Future: counter-Memory as Oppositional Knowledge-Production in the Israeli-Palestinian Conflict" [54-72]

Irene Becci, Marian Burchardt and Mariachiara Giorda, "Religious Super-Diversity and Spatial Strategies in Two European Cities" [73-91] http://csi.sagepub.com

DISCOURSE & COMMUNICATION, December 2016 (Vol. 10, No. 6)

Marco Scalvini, "A Crisis of Religious Diversity: Debating Integration in Post-Immigration Europe" [614-634]

http://dcm.sagepub.com

DOMES: DIGEST OF MIDDLE EAST STUDIES, Fall 2016 (Vol. 25, No. 2)

Justin A. Hoyle, "A Matter of Framing: Explaining the Failure of Post-Islamist Social Movements in the Arab Spring" [186-209]

Laith K. Nasrawin, "An International Constitutional Court: Future Roles & Challenges" [210-226]

Wayel Azmeh, "Misconceptions about the Caliphate in Islam" [227-263] Laith K. Nasrawin, "Protecting Human Rights Through Constitutional

Adjudication – Jordan as a Case Study" [264-284]

Shaimaa Magued, "Reconsidering Elitist Duality: Persistent Tension in the Turkish-Egyptian Relations" [285-314]

Muddassir Quamar, "Sociology of the Veil in Saudi Arabia: Dress Code,

Individual Choices, and Questions on Women's Empowerment" [315-337]

Ayad Al-Qazzaz, "The Coverage of Saudi Arabia in the 'Introduction to

Sociology' U.S. Textbooks between 2001 and 2015" [338-361]

Alexander W. Wiseman, Faisal A. Abdelfattah and Ahmad Almassaad, "The

Intersection of Citizenship Status, STEM Education, and Expected Labor

Market Participation in Gulf Cooperation Council Countries" [362-392]

Ali Akbar, "The Political Discourses of Three Contemporary Muslim Scholars: Secular, Nonsecular, or Pseudosecular?" [393-408]

Abdulfattah Yaghi and Osman Antwi-Boateng, "The Role of Efficacy,

Optimism, and Political Networks in Legislative Elections: The Case of United Arab Emirates" [409-428]

http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

ETHNICITIES, December 2016 (Vol. 16, No. 6)

Aida Kassaye, Ibtisaam Ashur and Anja van Heelsum, "The Relationship between Media Discourses and Experiences of Belonging: Dutch Somali Perspectives" [773-797]

Anna Berbers, Willem Joris, Jan Boesman, Leen d'Haenens, Joyce Koeman and Baldwin Van Gorp, "The News Framing of the 'Syria Fighters' in Flanders and the Netherlands: Victims or Terrorists?" [798-818] http://etn.sagepub.com

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF WOMEN'S STUDIES, November 2016

(Vol. 23, No. 4)

Chiara Dionisi, "Date at Gezi Park: On Zeyno Pekünlü's 'At the Edge of All Possibles'" [454-458]

http://ejw.sagepub.com

EUROPEAN SOCIOLOGICAL REVIEW, December 2016 (Vol. 32, No. 6)

Chadi Abdul-Rida and Helen Baykara-Krumme, "Staying in Turkey or Marrying to Europe? Understanding Transnational Marriages from the Country-of-Origin Perspective" [704-715]

http://esr.oxfordjournals.org

FRENCH STUDIES BULLETIN, Winter 2016 (Vol. 37, No. 141)

Geraldine Enjelvin, "Le Choix de l'ogre et Harki-Ikrah: actes et outils de filiation ascendante et descendante?" [83-88] http://fsb.oxfordjournals.org

GLOBAL MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION, December 2016 (Vol. 12, No. 3)

Tal Samuel-Azran, Inbal Assaf, Annie Salem, Loreen Wahabe and Nadine Halabi, "Is there a Qatari-Al-Jazeera Nexus? Coverage of the 2022 FIFA World Cup Controversy by Al-Jazeera versus Sky News, CNNI and ITV" [195-209] Christian Vukasovich and Tamara Dejanovic-Vukasovich, "'Humanitarian Intervention', a Predictable Narrative? A Comparative Analysis of Media Narratives from Serbia to Syria" [311-331] http://gmc.sagepub.com

HAWWA, (Vol. 14, No. 1, 2016)

Nada Mustafa Ali, "Sudan after Al-Turabi" [3-19]

Steve Howard, "The Republican Sisters of Sudan" [20-52]

Ousseina Alidou, "Muslim Women Leaders and Legal Reform in Postcolonial Kenya" [53-77]

Fulera Issaka-Toure, "Claiming Autonomy through Agency in a Patriarchal Structure" [78-93]

Carolyn Fluehr-Lobban, "Be Careful what you Ask for" [94-112] http://booksandjournals.brillonline.com

HAWWA, (Vol. 14, No. 2, 2016)

Amira El-Zein, "Transgender, Culture, and Social Class in Early Twentieth Century's Mecca" [121-146]

Mahmudul Hasan, "Oppression versus Liberation" [147-165]

Maimuna Mohamud, "Women, Piety and Political Representation" [166-186]

Hatoon Ajwad Al Fassi, "Saudi Women and Islamic Discourse, Selected

Examples of Saudi Feminisms" [187-206]

Souad T. Ali, "Sara Akbar" [207-225]

Susan Slyomovics, "'Hassiba Ben Bouali, If You Could See Our Algeria'" [226-236]

http://booksandjournals.brillonline.com

HAWWA, (Vol. 14, No. 3, 2016)

Hatoon Ajwad Al-Fassi, "A Note on Meccan Women in the Fifteenth Century" [239-250]

Nasser A. Ibrahim, "A Concubine in Early-Modern Egypt" [251-277]

M. Reza Pirbhai, "From Purdah to Parliament" [278-309]

Sophie Richter-Devroe, "Biography, Life History and Orality" [310-341]

http://booksandjournals.brillonline.com

HISTORY, December 2016 (Vol. 101, No. 348)

Rolf Petri, "The Mediterranean Metaphor in Early Geopolitical Writings" [671-691]

http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

HISTORY AND THEORY, December 2016 (Vol. 55, No. 4)

Ahmed Ragab, "Monsters and Patients: An Archaelogy of Medicine, Islam, and Modernity" [112-130]

http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

INTERNATIONAL COMMUNICATION GAZETTE, December 2016

(Vol. 78, No. 8)

Justin D. Martin and Klaus Schoenbach, "Predictors of Blogging Activity in six Arab Countries" [733-754]

http://gaz.sagepub.com

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF CROSS CULTURAL MANAGEMENT,

December 2016 (Vol. 16, No. 3)

Washika Haak-Saheem, "The Notion of Expatriation in the United Arab Emirates: A Contextual Perspective" [301-320]

Khalid Arar and Tamar Shapira, "Veiling and Management: Muslim Women Managers in Israel" [367-384]

http://journals.sagepub.com

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF REFUGEE LAW, October 2016

(Vol. 28, No. 3)

Annemarie Middelburg and Alina Balta, "Female Genital Mutilation/Cutting as a Ground for Asylum in Europe" [416-452]

http://ijrl.oxfordjournals.org

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, December 2016 (Vol. 30, No. 4)

Donald Holbrook, "Al-Qaeda's Grievances in Context: Theory and Cases" [*] http://journals.sagepub.com

INTERNATIONAL SOCIOLOGY, July 2016 (Vol. 31, No. 4)

Chang-You Hoon, "Religious Aspirations among Urban Christians in Contemporary Indonesia" [413-431]

http://iss.sagepub.com

<u>JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF RELIGION</u>, December 2016 (Vol. 84, No. 4)

Jason A. Springs, "Tentacles of the Leviathan? Nationalism, Islamophobia, and the Insufficiency-yet-Indispensability of Human Rights for Religious Freedom in Contemporary Europe" [903-936] http://jaar.oxfordjournals.org

JOURNAL OF CONFLICT AND SECURITY LAW, Winter 2016

(Vol. 21, No. 3)

David P. Fidler, "Cyberspace, Terrorism and International Law" [475-493] http://jcsl.oxfordjournals.org

JOURNAL OF LIBRARIANSHIP AND INFORMATION SCIENCE,

December 2016 (Vol. 48, No. 4)

Maryam Nakhoda and Mohammad Reza Esmaili Givi, "Expanding a Change Management Framework for Iranian Information Services Centers: Applying Fuzzy MADM Techniques" [322-339]

Yakup Çetin and Vivian Howard, "An Exploration of the Relationship between Undergraduate Students' Library Book Borrowing and Academic Achievement" [382-388]

http://lis.sagepub.com

THE JOURNAL OF THE MIDDLE EAST AND AFRICA, (Vol. 7, No. 3, 2016)

Wayne H. Bowen, "From Holy War to Technocracy, 1571-1924: The Spanish and Ottoman Empires in the Mediterranean" [257-268]

Graham H. Cornwell, "North African Merchant Networks of the Western Mediterranean: New Approaches to the Nineteenth Century" [269-281] Sasha Goldstein-Sabbah, "Censorship and the Jews of Baghdad: Reading between the Lines in the Case of E. Levy" [283-300]

Franck Salameh, "Lebanese Jews between Rootedness and Exile: Braving World War II, the Holocaust, and their Aftermath" [301-320]

Dan Naor, "The Ehden Massacre of 1978 in Lebanon: The Creation of a Resistance Myth" [321-337]

http://www.tandfonline.com

JOURNAL OF MUSLIMS IN EUROPE, (Vol. 5, No. 2, 2016)

Sindre Bangstad, "Islamophobia: What's in a Name?" [145-169]

Martijn de Koning, "'You Need to Present a Counter-Message'" [170-189]

Katarzyna Górak-Sosnowska, "Islamophobia without Muslims? The Case of Poland" [190-204]

Göran Larsson, "'Most Muslims are Like You and I, but 'Real' Muslims..." [205-223]

Brigitte Maréchal, Celestine Bocquet and Felice Dassetto, "Islamopobia in Belgium" [224-250]

Oskar Verkaaik and Pooyan Tamimi Arab, "Managing Mosques in the Netherlands" [251-268]

http://booksandjournals.brillonline.com

<u>IOURNAL OF PALESTINE STUDIES</u>, August 2016 (Vol. 45, No. 4)

<<Special Issue: Palestinian Economic Development>>

Raja Khalidi, "Twenty-First Century Palestinian Development Studies" [7-15] Linda Tabar, "Disrupting Development, Reclaiming Solidarity: The Anti-Politics of Humanitarianism" [16-31]

Adam Hanieh, "Development as Struggle: Confronting the Reality of Power in Palestine" [32-47]

Leila Farsakh, "Undermining Democracy in Palestine: The Politics of International Aid since Oslo" [48-63]

Omar Jabary Salamanca, "Assembling the Fabric of Life: When Settler Colonialism Becomes Development" [64-80] http://jps.ucpress.edu

<u>IOURNAL OF PALESTINE STUDIES</u>, Autumn 2016 (Vol. 46, No. 1)

Rana Barakat, "The Jerusalem Fellah: Popular Politics in Mandate-Era Palestine" [7-19]

Kobi Peled, "The Battle of Red Hill: A Little Known Episode of the 1948 War" [20-33]

Phyllis Bennis, "The 2016 U.S. Presidential Campaign: Changing Discourse on Palestine" [34-49]

Josh Ruebner, "Obama's Legacy on Israel/Palestine" [50-64] http://jps.ucpress.edu

<u>IOURNAL OF POLITICAL ECONOMY</u>, December 2016 (Vol. 124, No. 6) Suresh Naidu, Yaw Nyarko and Shing-Yi Wang, "Monopsony Power in Migrant Labor Markets: Evidence from the United Arab Emirates [*]

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES,

Summer 2016 (Vol. 39, No. 4)

Leila Chamankhah, "Khomeinism: Militant Shiism and the Mandate of the Just Jurist" [1-25]

Sussan Siavoshi, "The Flock of a Shepherd or the Role of the People" [26-46] Gawdat Bahgat, "Iran-Asia Energy Partnership: Economic and Strategic Implications" [47-62]

Abdul Gaffar, "Regional Supremacy in West Asia: A Case Study of Iran and Saudi Arabia" [63-83]

MEDIA, CULTURE & SOCIETY, January 2017 (Vol. 39, No. 1)

Dima Saber and Nick Webber, "This is Our Call of Duty': Hegemony, History and Resistant Videogames in the Middle East" [77-93] http://mcs.sagepub.com

MEDIA, WAR AND CONFLICT, December 2016 (Vol. 9, No. 3)

Hyunjin Seo and Husain Ebrahim, "Visual Propaganda on Facebook: A Comparative Analysis of Syrian Conflicts" [227-251]

Tal Samuel-Azran, Yair Galily, Amit Lavie-Dinur and Yuval Kamiel, "Jewish-Israeli Attitudes towards the Iranian Football Team during the 2014 World Cup Tournament" [252-271]

Dávid Kaposi, "On the Possibility of Critiquing Israel: *The Times*' Engagement with Israel's Deployment of White Phosphorous during the First Gaza War" [272-289]

Moran Yarchi, "Does Using 'Imagefare' as a State's Strategy in Asymmetric Conflicts Improve its Foreign Media Coverage? The Case of Israel" [290-305] Robin Vandevoordt, "Covering the Syrian Conflict: How Middle East Reporters Deal with Challenging Situations" [306-324]

Matt Evans, "Information Dissemination in New Media: YouTube and the Israeli-Palestinian Conflict" [325-343]

http://mwc.sagepub.com

MEDITERRANEAN QUARTERLY, June 2016 (Vol. 27, No. 2)

Nick Danforth, "The Ottoman Empire from 1923 to Today: In Search of a Usable Past" [5-27]

Hakan Sahin, "Reading the Memoirs: Some Notes on Turkish Soldiers' Political Thoughts" [28-46]

Erkan Ertosun, "Change and Leadership in Foreign Policy: The Case of Turgut Ozal's Premiership in Turkey, 1983-1989" [47-66]

Michail Ploumis and Labros E. Pilalis, "A New Deal for the Middle East and North Africa" [89-100]

http://muse.jhu.edu

MEDITERRANEAN QUARTERLY, September 2016 (Vol. 27, No. 3)

George C. Georgiou, "From Mercantilism to Exclusive Economic Zones: How Nation-States Have Laid Claim to the World's Resources" [6-37]

Eid H. Mustafa and El-Fatih A. Abdelsalam, "The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict: Palestinian Officials' Perspective on the George W. Bush Administration's Intervention" [72-87]

Ilia Xypolia, "Cultural Propaganda and Plans for a British University in the Near East" [88-104]

http://muse.jhu.edu

MEDITERRANEAN STUDIES, (Vol. 24, No. 1, 2016)

Güven Dinç, "The Ports of Cyprus and the French Invasion of Egypt (1798-1801)" [23-46]

http://muse.jhu.edu

MIDDLE EAST POLICY, Winter 2016 (Vol. 23, No. 4)

Chas W. Freeman Jr., James Zogby, Ilan Goldenberg and Gerald F. Hyman, "The Middle East and the Next Administration: Challenges, Opportunities and Recommendations" [5-41]

Brian Glyn Williams and Robert Souza, "Operation 'Retribution': Putin's Military Campaign in Syria, 2015-16" [42-60]

Dylan O'Driscoll, "Liberating Mosul: Beyond the Battle" [61-73]

Brynjar Lia, "Jihadism in the Arab World after 2011: Explaining Its Expansion" [74-91]

Sally Khalifa Isaac, "EU Action in the Mediterranean: Structural Impediments Post-2011" [92-102]

Peter Seeberg, "EU Policies in the Mashreq: Between Integration and Security Partnership" [103-113]

Lisa Watanabe, "Libya's Future: Uncertain, Despite a Political Agreement" [114-122]

Michael M. Gunter, "Erdoğan and the Decline of Turkey" [123-135] M. Hakan Yavuz and Rasim Koç, "The Turkish Coup Attempt: The Gülen Movement vs. the State [136-148] Dennis Jett, "What Can Peacekeepers Do If There Is No Peace to Keep?" [149-158]

http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

THE MIDDLE EAST QUARTERLY, Winter 2017 (Vol. 24, No. 1)

Burak Bekdil, "Turkey's Slide into Authoritarianism" [*]
Richard Landes, "'Celebrating' Orientalism" [*]
Gil Baram, "Israeli Defense in the Age of Cyber War" [*]
Hilal Khashan, "Saudi Arabia's Flawed 'Vision 2030'" [*]
http://www.meforum.org

MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, (Vol. 53, No. 1, 2017)

Clive Jones, "Aden, South Arabia and the United Arab Emirates: A Retrospective Study in State Failure and State Creation" [2-5] Aaron Edwards, "A Triumph of Realism? Britain, Aden and the End of Empire, 1964-67" [6-18]

James Worrall, "The Missing Link? Police and State-Building in South Arabia" [19-34]

John Albert Noel Brehony, "Explaining the Triumph of the National Liberation Front" [35-50]

Robert McNamara, "The Nasser Factor: Anglo-Egyptian Relations and Yemen/Aden Crisis 1962-65" [51-68]

Asher Orkaby, "The North Yemen Civil War and the Failure of the Federation of South Arabia" [69-83]

Simon C. Smith, "Failure and Success in State Formation: British Policy towards the Federation of South Arabia and the United Arab Emirates" [84-97]

Tore Petersen, "Anglo-American Relations over Aden and the United Arab Emirates, 1967-71" [98-111]

Brandon Friedman, "From Union ('*īttihād*) to United (*muttahida*): The United Arab Emirates, a Success Born of Failure" [112-135]

Stephen Day, "Aden and the Gulf: The Reflections of a Political Officer" [136-151]

http://www.tandfonline.com

THE NATIONAL INTEREST, November-December 2016 (No. 146)

Robert D. Kaplan, "America's Assad Quandary" [*] http://nationalinterest.org

NATIONS AND NATIONALISM, January 2017 (Vol. 23, No. 1)

Ceren Lord, "Between Islam and the Nation: Nation-Building, the Ulama and Alevi Identity in Turkey" [48-67] http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

NEW MEDIA & SOCIETY, December 2016 (Vol. 18, No. 11)

Katy E. Pearce and Jessica Vitak, "Performing Honor Online: The Affordances of Social Media for Surveillance and Impression Management in an Honor Culture (in Azerbaijan)" [2595-2612]

http://nms.sagepub.com

PAST AND PRESENT, (Vol. 230, No. 11, 2016)

John-Paul Ghobrial, "The Archive of Orientalism and Its Keepers: Re-Imagining the Histories of Arabic Manuscripts in Early Modern Europe" [90-111]

http://past.oxfordjournals.org

POLITICS & SOCIETY, December 2016 (Vol. 44, No. 4)

Shamel Azmeh, "Syria's Passage to Conflict: The End of the 'Developmental Rentier Fix' and the Consolidation of New Elite Rule" [499-523] http://pas.sagepub.com

RACE & CLASS, October 2016 (Vol. 57, No. 5)

Brandon Gorman, "Appropriating Democratic Discourse in North Africa" [288-309]

http://cos.sagepub.com

REFUGEE SURVEY QUARTERLY, December 2016 (Vol. 35, No. 4)

Maja Janmyr, "Precarity in Exile: The Legal Status of Syrian Refugees in Lebanon" [58-78]

Matthew Willner-Reid, "IDPs in Afghanistan: A Confused National Glossary" [79-96]

http://rsq.oxfordjournals.org

Rebellion in Central Asia" [192-218]

RELIGION, STATE AND SOCIETY, (Vol. 44, No. 3, 2016)

David W. Montgomery and John Heathershaw, "Islam, Secularism and Danger: A Reconsideration of the Link between Religiosity, Radicalism and

Bartolomeo Conti, "Islam as a New Social Actor in Italian Cities: Mosque Controversies as Sites of Inclusion and Separation" [238-257]

Chiara Maritato, "Reassessing Women, Religion and the Turkish Secular State in the Light of the Professionalisation of Female Preachers (*Vaizeler*) in Istanbul" [258-275]

http://www.tandfonline.com

SOCIAL POLITICS: INTERNATIONATIONAL STUDIES IN GENDER, STATE & SOCIETY, Winter 2016 (Vol. 23, No. 4)

Umut Korkut and Hande Eslen-Ziya, "The Discursive Governance of Population Politics: The Evolution of a Pro-Birth Regime in Turkey" [555-575] http://sp.oxfordjournals.org

STUDIES IN CONFLICT & TERRORISM, (Vol. 40, No. 1, 2017)

<Special Issue: Terrorist Online Propaganda and Radicalization>>

Anne Aly, Stuart Macdonald, Lee Jarvis and Thomas M. Chen, "Introduction to the Special Issue: Terrorist Online Propaganda and Radicalization" [1-9] Martin Rudner, "'Electronic *Jihad*: The Internet as Al Qaeda's Catalyst for Global Terror" [10-23]

David Mair, "Westgate: A Case Study: How al-Shabaab used Twitter during an Ongoing Attack" [24-43]

Angela Gendron, "The Call to Jihad: Charismatic Preachers and the Internet" [44-61]

Anne Aly, "Brothers, Believers, Brave *Mujahideen*: Focusing Attention on the audience of Violent Jihadist Preachers" [62-76]

Maura Conway, "Determining the Role of the Internet in Violent Extremism and Terrorism: Six Suggestions for Progressing Research" [77-98] http://www.tandfonline.com

THEORY, CULTURE & SOCIETY, December 2016 (Vol. 33, Nos. 7-8)

Mona Abaza, "Violence, Dramaturgical Repertoires and Neoliberal Imaginaries in Cairo" [111-135] http://tcs.sagepub.com

WAR IN HISTORY, November 2016 (Vol. 23, No. 4)

Huw Bennett, "'Detainees Are Always One's Achilles Heel': The Struggle over the Scrutiny of Detention and Interrogation in Aden, 1963-1967" [457-488] http://wih.sagepub.com

DIE WELT DES ISLAMS, (Vol. 56, Nos. 3-4, 2016)

Isa Blumi, "Reorientating European Imperialism: How Ottomanism Went Global" [290-316]

Hamit Bozarslan, "The Ottomanism of the Non-Turkish Groups: The Arabs and the Kurds after 1908" [317-335]

Stefano Taglia, "The Feasibility of Ottomanism as a Nationalist Project: The View of Albanian Young Turk İsmail Kemal" [336-358]

Michael Talbot, "'Jews, Be Ottomans!' Zionism, Ottomanism, and

Ottomanisation in the Hebrew-Language Press, 1890-1914" [359-387]

A. Ebru Akcasu, "Migrants to Citizens: An Evaluation of the Expansionist Features of Hamidian Ottomanism, 1876-1909" [388-414]

Sotirios Dimitradis, "Visions of Ottomanism in Late Ottoman Education: The *ıslahhane* of Thessaloniki, 1874-1924" [415-437]

M. Hakan Yavuz, "Social and Intellectual Origins of Neo-Ottomanism: Searching for a Post-National Vision" [438-465]

Lerna K. Yanık, "Bringing the Empire Back In: The Gradual Discovery of the Ottoman Empire in Turkish Foreign Policy" [466-488]

Gabriela Özel Volfová, "Turkey's Middle Eastern Endeavors: Discourses and Practices of Neo-Ottomanism under the AKP" [489-510]

Jeremy F. Walton, "Geographies of Revival and Erasure: Neo-Ottoman Sites of Memory in Istanbul, Thessaloniki, and Budapest" [511-533]

Ana Dević, "Ottomanism and Neo-Ottomanism in the travails of the 'Serbian National Corpus': Turkey as the Recurrent Focus of Serbian Academia" [534-548]

http://booksandjournals.brillonline.com